Our Ref:  SH/QT/0616/34
06 June 2016

Mr Shepherd
17 Holly Hill
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Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find below a quotation for proposed tree works at the above address.

SPECIES WORK PROPOSED
Front right
T1 Beechx1 (Fagus sylvatica) Large, mature, previously reduced tree.

To maintain this tree and to maximise
the light, the suggested works are: To
reduce back to the previous points of
reduction, retain shortened furnishing
growth for crown continuity, clean out
crown, remove deadwood.

Front right
T2 Indian Bean Tree x 1 (Catalpa Large, mature, previously reduced tree.
bignonioides) To maintain this tree, the suggested works

are: To reduce back to the previous
points of reduction, clean out crown,
remove deadwood, remove lvy down to
the top of the boundary wall.

Rear

T3 Common Walnutx (Juglansregia) Large, mature, previously reduced tree.
To maintain this tree, the suggested works
are: To reduce back to the previous
points of reduction, clean out crown,
remove deadwood.

Please quote our reference number on all your correspondence.
Yours sincerely

Steve Hawkins, RFS Arb
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